

sohammodi@modiproperties.com

From: pmr@modiproperties.com
Sent: 10 09 2018 11:07 AM
To: Soham Modi
Cc: Prabhakar Purchase; Murthy; Shirish Modi; narenderreddy@modiproperties.com
Subject: Fw: Generator AMC Required -reg
Attachments: New Doc 2018-07-18.pdf; PARAMOUNT-SERVICE (1).pdf

Respected Soham Sir,

As per your instructions on Saturday I came to HO for generator AMC, but that day you are very busy in your meetings.

I asked to prabhakar about AMC he said I have 2 quotes for DG set AMC, once I have taken an approval from MD after I will send you AMC copy.

Please look in to the matter, do the needful.

Regards,
N. Narendar Reddy,
pmr-II.

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Pmr ." <pmr@modiproperties.com>
To: "Prabhakar Purchase" <prabhakar@modiproperties.com>
Cc: "Soham Modi" <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>, "Shirish Modi" <shirish@modiproperties.com>, "Narendar - Admin" <narenderreddy@modiproperties.com>
Sent: Thu, Sep 6, 2018 at 18:25
Subject: Fw: Generator AMC Required -reg

Dear Prabhakar Sir,

Reminder,

PMAOA generator 82.5 KVA general servicing to do required, till now we have not received AMC copy for DG set.

some times generator not starting in auto when is power gone, This is same I have informed to you on over phone call also. I called to mega engineering technician he is advised servicing to do required, and he is sent quote for servicing. Please check the below attached quotation and take an approval from MD Sir. kindly do the needful, This is for emergency.

Note: Generator servicing once 9 months back done .

Regards
N.Narendar Reddy,
PMR-II.

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "pmr@modiproperties.com" <pmr@modiproperties.com>
To: Prabhakar Purchase <prabhakar@modiproperties.com>
Cc: Purchase Modi <purchase@modiproperties.com>; Shirish Modi <shirish@modiproperties.com>; "narenderreddy@modiproperties.com" <narenderreddy@modiproperties.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 10:39 AM
Subject: Generator AMC Required -reg